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March 1, 2007
Arnot Heffernan Blenner-Hassett
Barristers, Solicitors & Mediators
1250 1% Avenue Fast
Prince Albert, 5K 856V 2A8
Attention: Iale N. Blenner-Hassett vig Fax: (306) 953-4774
Dear Sir:
RE: I . . I - D
Oar File No. 2132.2
Your File No, 44214

Further to the above-noted, we would like to invite your clients to kindly consider a
resumption of our client's visits with Baby Il on 2 mutual basis. Perhaps we could
digeuss the prospect later this week, Our client would like to resume the visiis and
wonders whether we can achieve this through discussion?

I look forward to hearing from you in this regard in the next few days.

Yours 2

RUE & COMPANY

Per:
Mark Vanstone

MRV/p



